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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Ray Cipra

DATE:
September 27, 2010 
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #03 September 28 at 8:15am in ARMS 3001
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #03 agenda review and approval.

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #02 09/14/2010) review and approval.

4. Consideration by the ECC for final approval on behalf of the faculty EFD 19-09 ME 51400 Fundamentals of Wind Energy.  

5. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 17-11 ENE 62000 Design Cognition and Learning.  

6. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 16-11 ENE 50600 Content, Assessment and Pedagogy; An Integrated Engineering Design Approach.  

7. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 53-10 CE 32100 Construction Planning and Scheduling, EFD 52-10 CE 22100 Construction Plans and Estimates, EFD 51-10 CE 22000 Construction Management for distribution to the faculty (Course Deletions).  

8. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 20-11 AAE 35100 Aerospace Systems Design.  (new course).
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